

From: [Busch, Stephen \(DEQ\)](#)
To: [Shekter Smith, Liane \(DEQ\)](#); [Benzie, Richard \(DEQ\)](#); [Prysby, Mike \(DEQ\)](#); [Donaldson, Kristina \(DEQ\)](#)
Cc: [Wurfel, Brad \(DEQ\)](#)
Subject: Flint/Detroit Water
Date: Friday, April 26, 2013 12:15:46 PM

The latest news release on the Flint/Genesee Detroit water negotiations.

http://www.mlive.com/news/flint/index.ssf/2013/04/final_water_offer_wasnt_final.html

At this point I have not seen nor been asked to comment on this latest offer.

The reporter noted in the comments that they are seeking a response from the Governor's office. Given discussions that took place last week, I was anticipating a press conference would be held late today.

Stephen Busch, P.E.
Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
MDEQ
517-643-2314